MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.-BMSIC/DRUGS/21-04 (TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF DRUGS FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR.

Date: 25th June 2021 Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/DRUGS/21-04 was held on 25th June 2021 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 2. Sh. Sudhir Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Suman Prasad Sah, Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 4. Sh. Ramendra Kumar, OSD (D & E), BMSICL.
- 5. Sh. Navindra Kumar, DGM (Drugs) I/c, BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/DRUGS/21-04.
- 2. Tender floated date- 07/05/2021.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 07/06/2021.

3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc Portal for following 03 (Three) Drugs:-

- (i) Azithromycin Tablet IP 250 mg.
- (ii) Azithromycin Tablet IP 500 mg.
- (iii) Azithromycin Oral Suspension IP 200mg/5ml.
- **4.** Total 27 bidders were found to have successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc online system. The submission status of hard copy of the technical bids including the tender fee and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

SI No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids on E-Proc	Requisite Tender fee of Rs 10,000/- receipt Status	Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status	Remarks
1	Healer's Lab	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
2	Apple Formulations PrivateLimited	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
3	Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
4	Cipco Pharmaceuticals	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
5	CyanoPharma Pvt.Ltd.	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
6	Tirupati Medicare Ltd	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
7	Super Formulations Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
8	Ind Swift Limited	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
9	Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified

10	Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
11	Regent Ajanta Biotech	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
12	Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
13	CmgBiotech Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
14	Ipca Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
15	La-chemicopyt. Ltd.	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
16	Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (i) Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
17	Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
18	Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
19	Medopharm	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
20	Modern Laboratories	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
21	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
22	Omega Pharma	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
23	Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
24	RavenbhelHealth Care pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
25	RavianLife Science PrivateLimited	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
26	InnovaCaptabPvt. Ltd	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
27	Synmedic Laboratories	Qualified	Received	Received	Qualified
28	Hi-Tech Medics Private Limited	Null	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
29	Rhydburg Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	Null	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified

5. The firm M/s Hi-Tech Medics Private Limited & M/s Rhydburg Pharmaceuticals Ltd neither submitted the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) & Tender Fee nor considered by the online e-proc system. Accordingly, it was unanimously decided by the TEC in its meeting dated 08-06-2021 to recommend for considering only those above mentioned 27 bidders (Sl. No. 1 to 27) who have successfully submitted their bids online as well as EMD & Tender fee, for further technical evaluation process.

6. The Drugs wise bid received status was found as follows:

S.N.	Name of the Product with specification Participating Firms		No. of Bids
	Azithromycin Tablet IP 250 mg	Apple Formulations Private Limited	
1		Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	26
1		Cipco Pharmaceuticals	
		CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	

Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals Limited Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited Macot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Omega Pharma Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Omate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ra			Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd.	
Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited I.a-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (i) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Symmedic Laboratories Pvt Ltd Symmedic Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Cipco Pharmaceuticals Limited Apple Formulations Pvt Ltd. Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals Limited Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.				1
Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited I.a-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (i) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Symmedic Laboratories Pvt Ltd Symmedic Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Cipco Pharmaceuticals Limited Apple Formulations Pvt Ltd. Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals Limited Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.			Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd	
Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Pvt Ltd Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals Cd Gipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ind Swift Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Wedopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Omate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.				
Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Pvt Ltd Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals Cd Gipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ind Swift Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Wedopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Omate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.			Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd	
La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascor Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Pvt. Ltd. Compa Pharmaceuticals Limited Apple Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cyano Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascor Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.				
Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Omate Labs Pvt Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Omate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.			-	-
Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ind Swift Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Omate Labs Pvt Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.			Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd	
Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Symedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.			Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	-
Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ind Swift Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.			Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	
Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (i) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.			Medopharm	
Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Modern Laboratories	
Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.			Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	
Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ingual Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Omega Pharma	
Ravian Life Science Private Limited Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Symmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd]
Regent Ajanta Biotech Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.	
Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Omate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Ravian Life Science Private Limited]
Super Formulations Pvt Ltd Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Regent Ajanta Biotech	
Synmedic Laboratories Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	
Unicure India Limited Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Super Formulations Pvt Ltd]
Apple Formulations Private Limited Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Synmedic Laboratories	
Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Unicure India Limited	
Cipco Pharmaceuticals CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited				-
CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited				-
Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healer's Lab Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			*	-
Azithromycin Tablet IP 500 mg Azithromycin La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited				-
Azithromycin Tablet IP 500 mg Azithromycin La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited				-
Azithromycin Tablet IP 500 mg Azithromycin La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited				-
Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd Ipca Laboratories Limited La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited				 -
Azithromycin Tablet IP 500 mg Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited				_
Azithromycin Tablet IP 500 mg La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited				-
2			*	-
Tablet IP 500 mg Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited		Azithromycin		
Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited	2	•	Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd	25
Medopharm Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	
Modern Laboratories Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	
Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Medopharm	
Omega Pharma Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited				
Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	
Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Ravian Life Science Private Limited			Omega Pharma	1
Ravian Life Science Private Limited			,]
			Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.]
Stallion Laboratories Put Ltd			Ravian Life Science Private Limited	1
Stanion Laboratories I vt Eta			Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd]

		Super Formulations Pvt Ltd	
		Synmedic Laboratories	
		Unicure India Limited	
		Apple Formulations Private Limited	
		Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd	
		La-chemico Pvt. Ltd.	
	Azithromycin Oral Suspension IP 200mg/5ml	Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd	
		Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	
3		Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	12
		Modern Laboratories	
		Ravian Life Science Private Limited	
		Regent Ajanta Biotech	
		Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	
		Tirupati Medicare Ltd	
		Unicure India Limited	

7. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above-mentioned bidding firms was done by the assigned team including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the website of BMSICL and Claims/objections were invited vide notice no. 1958 dated 17.06.2021.

8. After comparison of the clarification received from the bidders in the light of that notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, the drug wise technical evaluation findings in

today's meeting were recorded as follows:

S.N.	Name of the Product with specification	Participating Firms	Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified)	Remarks
		Apple Formulations Private Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified	OK
1	Azithromycin Tablet IP 250 mg	Cipco Pharmaceuticals	Disqualified	Copies of the Audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement showing details of their annual average turnover not less than 25 (Twenty Five) Crores for any three of the last four consecutive financial years not submitted, hence not conforming to the bid clause 3(1).
		CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
		Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK

		Healer's Lab		debarred/Blacklisted for the quoted product by MPHSCL for non supply vide order no. 6500/AF-94/ MPHSCL/ Technical/2020 dated 25/07/2020 for 2 years, hence not conforming to the bid clause 3(n).
		Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd	Qualified	OK
		Ind Swift Limited	Qualified	OK
		Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	Valid WHO- GMP/GMP Certificate as per Clause 3 (j) not submitted.
		Ipca Laboratories Limited	Qualified	OK
		La-chemico Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
		Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	OK
		Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
		Medopharm	Qualified	OK
		Modern Laboratories	Qualified	OK
		Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	OK
		Omega Pharma	Qualified	OK
		Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate for current year as per sankalp letter no. 675 (1) dated 09.09.2013 not submitted.
		Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
		Ravian Life Science Private Limited	Qualified	OK
		Regent Ajanta Biotech	Qualified	OK
		Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	OK
		Super Formulations Pvt Ltd	Qualified	OK
		Synmedic Laboratories	Qualified	OK
		Unicure India Limited	Qualified	OK
2	Azithromycin Tablet IP 500 mg	Apple Formulations Private Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate

		as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified	OK
Cipco Pharmaceuticals	Disqualified	Copies of the Audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement showing details of their annual average turnover not less than 25 (Twenty Five) Crores for any three of the last four consecutive financial years not submitted, hence not conforming to the bid clause 3(1).
CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
Healer's Lab	Disqualified	The firm has been debarred/Blacklisted for the quoted product by MPHSCL for non supply vide order no. 6500/AF-94/MPHSCL/Technical/2020 dated 25/07/2020 for 2 years, hence not conforming to the bid clause 3(n).
Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd	Qualified	OK
Ind Swift Limited Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd	Qualified Disqualified	OK Valid WHO- GMP/GMP Certificate as per Clause 3 (j) not submitted.
Ipca Laboratories Limited	Qualified	OK
La-chemico Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	OK
Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
Medopharm	Qualified	OK
Modern Laboratories	Qualified	OK
Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	OK

		Omega Pharma	Qualified	OK
		Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate for current year as per sankalp letter no. 675 (1) dated 09.09.2013 not submitted.
		Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
		Ravian Life Science Private Limited	Qualified	OK
		Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	OK
		Super Formulations Pvt Ltd	Qualified	OK
		Synmedic Laboratories	Qualified	OK
		Unicure India Limited	Qualified	OK
		Apple Formulations Private Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		Innova Captab Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	Valid WHO- GMP/GMP Certificate as per Clause 3 (j) not submitted.
		La-chemico Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate for minimum three years as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	OK
3	Azithromycin Oral Suspension IP 200mg/5ml	Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	OK
		Modern Laboratories	Disqualified	Dosage form as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		Ravian Life Science Private Limited	Qualified	OK
		Regent Ajanta Biotech	Qualified	OK
		Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate for minimum three years as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		Tirupati Medicare Ltd	Qualified	OK
		Unicure India Limited	Qualified	OK

- 9. As per the above comparative chart 21 bidders namely 1. Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd . 2. CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd. 3. Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd. 4. Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd. 5. Ind Swift Limited. 6. Ipca Laboratories Limited. 7. La-chemico Pvt. Ltd. 8. Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd. 9. Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd. 10. Medopharm. 11. Modern Laboratories. 12. Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited. 13. Omega Pharma. 14. Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd. 15. Ravian Life Science Private Limited. 16. Regent Ajanta Biotech. 17. Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd. 18. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. 19. Synmedic Laboratories. 20. Unicure India Limited. 21. Tirupati Medicare Ltd were found technically qualified notwithstanding their product wise qualification status as mentioned above.
- 10. The firm M/s Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd., M/s CMG Biotech Pvt. Ltd., M/s Cyano Pharma Pvt. Ltd., M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd., M/s Ipca Laboratories Limited., M/s La-chemico Pvt. Ltd., M/s Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd., M/s Medopharm., M/s Modern Laboratories., M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited., M/s Omega Pharma., M/s Ravenbhel Health Care Pvt. Ltd., M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech., M/s Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd., M/s Synmedic Laboratories., M/s Unicure India Limited & M/s Tirupati Medicare Ltd is having valid rate with BMSICL. It was therefore unanimously recommended to carry out the physical verification of manufacturing unit of the firms i.e., M/s Ind Swift Limited, M/s Lok- Beta Pharmaceuticals (I) Pvt. Ltd, M/s Ravian Life Science Pvt. Ltd, M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd. & M/s Tirupati Medicare Ltd., later on, provided they are declared as L1, L2 or L3 as per Clause 15 (a) of the bid document which reads as "Inspections of the production and related facilities of bidders/ suppliers will be at the discretion of the Tender Inviting Authority. Such inspection may be at any stage before or after acceptance of the Bid or Award of Contract". It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for opening of the financial bids of the technically qualified bidders on e -proc Portal.

11. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/-(Navindra Kumar) DGM (Drugs) I/c, BMSICL, Patna. Sd/-(Ramendra Kumar) OSD (D & E), BMSICL.

Sd/(Suman Prasad Sah)
Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.

Sd/-(Sudhir Kumar) GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/-(Rajani Kant) CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/(Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad)
Director in Chief, Health Dept.
Govt. of Bihar.